


Roba Saqan

Public Health Professional

 Dubai/United Arab Emirates

 British/Jordanian

 robasaqan@hotmail.com

 +971 529196779

Professional Profile


I am a pharmacist and accomplished public health specialist with a strong background in the principles and practice of research. I understand the importance of research to inform evidence-based interventions and strive to contribute to generating sound evidence for that purpose.

My experience covers both survey research as well as systematic reviews, following Cochrane guidelines, to collate and appraise literature in a rigorous manner.

I am flexible, quick to learn new skills, and an avid team player with strong interpersonal, leadership and communicational skills.

Career Summary

2018 –
Current



 Research Assistant at
Research Institute of Medical
and Health Sciences.

 The University of Sharjah

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Carry out research according to protocols laid out by the Ethics committee and primary researchers.
- Review various medical resources to gather information, to conduct literature reviews and to design data collection forms and tools.
- Develop project materials such as create presentation slides and posters to describe interventions and to present findings.
- Data collection and data management.
- Conduct statistical analyses of data sets.
- Prepare graphs, tables, spreadsheets to present results.
- Perform other duties as assigned.



2016 – 2017

 Freelancer, Health Promotion
 Ministry of Health and Prevention (MOHAP), Dubai, UAE

RESPONSIBILITIES

- Organizing health promotion and educational interventions for the public and school children, including filling a trolley with desired foods and discussing options, linking physical activity to a calorie counter.
- Influencing children to appreciate the importance of healthy eating and exercise, leading a proportion of them to become highly engaged.



2008 – 2010

 Healthcare Professional/ Dispenser
 Lloyds Pharmacy, Brighton, England



RESPONSIBILITIES



- Coordinating public health awareness interventions (via public drop-in sessions) concerning diabetes, obesity and educating women about the importance of early breast cancer-detection and symptom awareness.
- Advising on and selling over-the-counter medicines, devices (advice linked to product sales and potentially increasing sales).

2004 – 2006

 Pharmacy Manager
 Al-Youbeel Pharmacy, Jordan

Education





 Master's in Public Health (MPH)
 Brighton & Sussex Medical School, Brighton University, England

 BSc in Pharmacy
 Jordan University of Science and Technology.

Competencies

- Critical thinking.
- Ability to maintain quality and safety standards.
- Planning and project management.
- Attention to details.

 IT Skills 
Microsoft Office
SPSS 

 Languages 
Arabic 
English 

 Skills 
Communication

Development Training Courses

- Understanding Statistics behind the Clinical Research.
- Basic Statistics in Public Health.
- Good Clinical practice workshop.

References

Available on request